
Assunto: RE: Minuta do Termo de Referência
De: Gonçalves, Maisa - Xylem <Maisa.Goncalves@xylem.com>
Data: 20/05/2024, 13:03
Para: Maria Cris�na Filgueiras <mcris�na@cesama.com.br>, "Ribeiro, Aleckson - Xylem"
<aleckson.ribeiro@xylem.com>, "rgreis@cesama.com.br" <rgreis@cesama.com.br>

Olá Cris�na, boa tarde. Tudo bem?

A minuta foi aprovada internamente pela Xylem. O próximo passo será o envio para assinatura?
Fico à disposição.

Atenciosamente,
Maisa Gonçalves
Customer Service Analyst – Xylem Brazil
O: +55 11 3732-0162

linkedin  |  twitter  |  facebook   |  youtube  |  instagram

From: Maria Cris�na Filgueiras <mcris�na@cesama.com.br>
Sent: quarta-feira, 15 de maio de 2024 16:45
To: Gonçalves, Maisa - Xylem <Maisa.Goncalves@xylem.com>; Ribeiro, Aleckson - Xylem
<aleckson.ribeiro@xylem.com>; rgreis@cesama.com.br
Subject: Minuta do Termo de Referência

Prezada Maisa, boa tarde!

Segue a Minuta do Termo de Referência, em anexo, para leitura e aceite.

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This e-mail, including any a�achments and/or linked documents, is
intended for the sole use of the intended addressee and may contain informa�on that is privileged,
confiden�al, proprietary, or otherwise protected by law. Any unauthorized review, dissemina�on,
distribu�on, or copying is prohibited. If you have received this communica�on in error, please contact
the original sender immediately by reply email and destroy all copies of the original message and any
a�achments. Please note that any views or opinions presented in this e-mail are solely those of the
author and do not necessarily represent those of Xylem Inc..
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Anexos:

Minuta TR Inexigibilidade manutenção Xylem.pdf 692KB
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